

2006-05-25 Developers Conference Call

- RG starting conversations about licensing
- Driving after playing [Grand Theft Auto](#) makes you feel like driving into things
- We talked about PIH starting with developing forms
 - RG needs to get starter form data to PIH (Paul will do)
- Catching up
 - PIH is involved in a grant to help with HIV care in Peru
 - Hamish reviewed a recent discussion with Don Detmer
- Training session coming up at the end of July
- RG needs to follow up on MySQL schema review
- Spoke about convening or participating in a group to evaluate decision support systems in developing countries